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'3' Key Managerial Persons

Mr. Nitin Prabhudas Somani (Managing Director)
Mrs. Sonal Nitin Somani (Executive Director)
Mr. Vilas Shankar Daware (Independent Director)
Mr. Vishal Nanalal Buddhadev(Independent Director)
Mr. Manoj Kumar Padhye (Independent Director)
CS. Dinesh Kumar ( Company Secretary)

'3' Registered Office
K. Suryanarayan, N0.208, Eldams Square
167, Eldams Road, Alwarpet,
Chennai— 600 008

Tel No. +91—8655458399

'20 Corporate Office
Office No. 1A, Anubhav Apartments,

Sayani Road, Prabhadevi,,

Mumbai 4 400 025

Tel No. +91—22—2430 2882

'3' Website : www.hastifinance.com
Email : hastifinanceltd@gmail.com

'3' Statutory Auditors:

Randhir Jhunjhunwala & Co.

Chartered Accountants,

232, Udyog Bhavan,

Sonawala Road, Goregaon (E)
Mumbai— 400063.

E—mail— info@cajhunjhunwala.com.

'3' Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
Big Share Services Private Limited

E—2 & 3, Ansa Industrial Estate,

Saki Vihar Road, Sakinaka,

Andheri (East), Mumbai—400 072

Website: www.bigshareonline.com
Email Id: raj eshm@bigshareonline.com
Tel No—022 40430200

Fax N0—022—28475207

'3' Bankers:

The Bharat Co—op (Mum) Bank Ltd

IDBI Bank
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Operational Highlights

The Company is moving ahead its path of success, conquering significant milestones.

Personal Loan

The Company has focused on Personal

loan and business finance. Finance is the

core requirement of very business

enterprise. The company has targeted the

financial needs of small and medium level

entrepreneurs which is not only yielding

good growth to the company in monetary

terms but also acknowledging its

participation in the national growth

through empowering selfemployment in the

society.

Gold Loan

In a nation like India, where gold is not only
considered the most precious form of wealth but it

is the most common article being mortgaged.

Housing Loan

The next target of the company is Housing
Finance. The company is getting ready to

assist to shelter the people from the high

property prices and lack of liquidity.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

’3’ TURNOVER

l Turnover in Lacs

2013-14 2014-15 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018

’3’ PROFIT BEFORE TAX

l Profit Before Tax in lakhs

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

’3’ EARNING PER SHARE

l Earning Per Share

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GWEN THAT TWENTY FOURTH ANNUAL

GENERAL MEETING OF HASTI FINANCE LIMITED WILL BE HELD AT

REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT K.SURYANARAYAN No.

208, SECOND FLOOR, ELDAMS SQUARE, 167 ELDAMS ROAD,

ALWARPET, CHENNAI — 600 018 ON SATURDAY, 29TH SEPTEMBER,
2018 AT 12.30 P.M. TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING ORDINARY

BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

. To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet as at 31st March,

2018, Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2018 and

the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

. To appoint Auditors 85 fix their remuneration and in this regard to

consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the

following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT subject to approval of shareholders at their

forthcoming Annual General Meeting, M / s Randhir Jhunjhunwala

&Co, Chartered Accountants, (FRN—113675W) from whom certificate

pursuant to section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been received

be and hereby ratified to continue as Statutory Auditors of the

Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General

Meeting till the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the

Company at a remuneration to be mutually decided.”

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING

IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY/ PROXIES TO ATTEND AND

VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A

MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

The instrument(s) appointing the proxy, if any, shall be deposited at the

registered office of the Company at K. Suryanarayan, No. 208, 2nd Floor,
Eldams Square, 167 Eldams Road, Alwarpet, Chennai 600 018 not less

than Forty Eight (48) hours before the commencement of the meeting
and in default, the instrument of proxy shall be treated as invalid.

Proxies shall not have any right to speak at the meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and

holding in the aggregate not more than Ten percent of the total share

capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more

than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting

Pagel 6



rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not

act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. Member who holds shares in dematerialized form are requested to

indicate without fail their DP ID and client ID Number in the attendance

slip.

3. Nomination for physical shares :

Member holding shares in physical form is encouraged to nominate a

person to whom his shares in the Company shall vest in the event of his

Death.

4. Holding Shares in Identical order of Names:

Members holding shares in identical order of Names in more than one

folio are requested to write to Registrars and Share Transfer Agents to

consolidate their holding in one Folio.

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company
will remain closed from Monday 24.09.2018 to Saturday 29.09.2018

(both days inclusive) in connection with the Annual General Meeting.

6. Members are requested to intimate the Registrar and Share Transfer

Agent of the Company
—

Big Share Services Private Limited, E—2 85 3,
Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Vihar Road, Sakinaka, Andheri (East),
Mumbai—4OO 072, immediately of any change in their address in respect
of equity shares held in physical mode and to their Depository

Participants (DPs) in respect of equity shares held in dematerialized form.

7. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the

submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in

securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are,

therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants
with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding
shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company.

8. Members holding share certificates under different folio numbers but

in the same order of name are requested to apply for consolidation of

such folios and send relevant share certificates to the Registrars and

Share Transfer Agent of the Company.

9. Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 permits service of documents

on members by a company through electronic mode. Accordingly, as a

part of the Green Initiative, electronic copy of the Annual Report for FY

2017—18 is being sent to all the members whose email IDs are registered
with the Company/ Depository Participants(s) for communication

purposes unless any member has requested for a physical copy of the



same. Further, in terms of SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/DIL/7/2011
dated 05.10.2011 and Regulation 36 of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, the physical copies of Annual Report is being sent

through permitted mode to all other members who have not registered
their email address (es). Members may also note that the Annual Report
for FY 2017—18 will also be available on the Company’s website

www.hastifinance.com for download.

10.The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means. The

business set out in the Notice can be transacted through such voting.
The facility for voting through polling paper would also be made available

at the Meeting and the members attending the Meeting who have not

cast their vote by e—voting shall be able to vote at the Meeting.

11.The members who have cast their vote by e—voting may also attend

the Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

12.Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives
to attend the Meeting are requested to send to System Support Services a

certified true copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their

representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

13.Members, who have not registered their e—mail addresses so far, are

requested to register their e—mail address for receiving all communication

including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company

electronically.

14.In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, Regulation
44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial

Standard on General Meetings (SS2) issued by the Institute of

Companies Secretaries of India, Members have been provided with the

facility to cast their vote electronically through the e—voting services

provided by System Support Services, on all resolutions set forth in this

Notice.

Notice of the 24th Annual General Meeting of the Company, inter alia,

indicating the process and manner of e—voting is being sent to all the

members whose e—mail IDs are registered with the Company/ Depository

Participants(s) for communication purposes through electronic mode

unless any member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For

members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of

the Notice of the 24th Annual General Meeting of the Company, inter alia,

indicating the process and manner of e—voting is being sent through the

permitted mode.



15. The instructions for e-voting are as under:

1)

11)

iii)

iv)

V)

Voting through electronic means:

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act,

2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and

Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements),

Regulations 2015, the Company is pleased to provide members

facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be

considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic

means and the business may be transacted through e—Voting
Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an

electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM

(“remote e—voting”) will be provided by National Securities

Depository Limited (NSDL).

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available

at the AGM and the members attending the meeting who have not

cast their vote by remote e—voting shall be able to exercise their

right at the meeting through ballot paper.

The members who have cast their vote by remote e—voting prior to

the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast

their vote again.

The remote e—voting period commences on Wednesday, 26th

September, 2018 (9:00 am) and ends on Friday, 28th

September, 2018 (5:00 pm). During this period members’ of the

Company, holding shares either in physical form or in

dematerialized form, as on the cut—off date of 22nd September,
2018, may cast their vote by remote e—voting. The remote e—voting
module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the

vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not

be allowed to change it subsequently.

The process and manner for remote e—voting are as under:

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e—Voting system consists of “Two

Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1 : Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at

https: / /www.evoting.nsdl.com/



Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

How to Log-into NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e—Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing

the following URL: httpsz/ /www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal

Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e—Voting system is launched, click on the

icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholders’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your

Password and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, ifyou are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at

https.'//eservices.nsdl.corn/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to

NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can

proceed to Step 2 i. e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding Your User ID is:

shares i.e. Demat (NSDL

or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit

shares in demat account Client ID

with NSDL. For example if your DP ID is IN300***

and Client ID is 12****** then your user

ID is IN300***12******.

b) For Members who 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

holdshares in demat For example if your Beneficiary ID is

account with CDSL. 12************** then your user ID is

12
**************

c) For Members holding EVEN Number followed by Folio Number

shares in Physical Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is OOl***

and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is

lOl45600l***



5. Your password details are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e—Voting, then you can user your

existing password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e—Voting system for the first time, you will

need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you.

Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial

password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the

company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email

ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the

email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The

password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account,

last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held

in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial

password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, your ‘initial password’ is

communicated to you on your postal address.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the
“

Initial

password” or have forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(lf you are holding

shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on

www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) thsical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in

physical mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options,

you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat

account number / folio number, your PAN,your name and your registered

address.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions”

by selecting on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e—Voting will open.



Details on Step 2 is given below:

How to cast vour vote electronicallv on NSDL e-Voting svstem?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home

page of e—Voting.Click on e—Voting. Then,click on Active Voting

Cycles.

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the

companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares and whose

voting cycle is in active status.

3. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote.

4. Now you are ready for e—Voting as the Voting page opens.

5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or

dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to

cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when

prompted.

6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be

displayed.

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking

on the print option on the confirmation page.

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be

allowed to modify your vote.

(General Guidelines for shareholders

1 Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.)

are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant

Board Resolution / Authority letter etc. with attested specimen

signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to

vote, to the Scrutinizer by e—mail to <hanumant@hskassociates.in>

with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other

person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

Login to the e—voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful

attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will

need to go through the “Forgot User Details / Password?” or “Physical



User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to

reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions

(FAQs) for Shareholders and e—voting user manual for Shareholders

available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on

toll free no.: 1800—222—990 or send a request atevoting@nsdl.co.in

16.The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of

the paid—up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut—off date of

221“1 September, 2018.

l7.Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become

member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and holding shares

as of the cut—off date i.e. 221“1 September, 2018, may obtain the login ID

and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in.

18.A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the

register of beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on the

cut—off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e—voting as

well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper.

l9.Mr. Hanumant Benglore, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership
No. 50688 ) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing facility
to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e—

voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

20.The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the

resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance

of scrutinizer, by use of “Ballot Paper” for all those members who are

present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote

e—voting facility.

21.The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general

meeting, will first count the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter

unblock the votes cast through remote e—voting in the presence of at least

two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make,
not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM a consolidated

scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to

the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall

countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

22.The Results declared alongwith the report of the Scrutinizer shall be

placed on the website of the Company at www.hastifinance.com and on

the website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of result by the



Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall

also be immediately forwarded to the BSE.

23.All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the

Explanatory Statement shall be open for inspection at the Registered
Office of the Company during normal business hours (9.00 am to 5.00

pm) on all working days, up to and including the date of the Annual

General Meeting of the Company.

24.Members holding shares in electronic form may please note that as

per the regulations of National Securities Depository Ltd (NSDL) and

Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL), the Company is

obliged to print the bank details on the dividend warrants as furnished

by these Depositories to the Company and the Company cannot entertain

any request for deletion / change of bank details already printed on

dividend warrants as per information received from the concerned

Depositories. In this regard, Members should contact their Depository

Participant (DP) and furnish particulars of any changes desired by them.

25.Shareholder/ s holding physical shares are requested to approach any

of the Depository Participants (DP) for dematerialization of their shares in

the Company for ease and convenience.

26.Big Share Services Pvt. Ltd is the Registrar 85 Share Transfer Agent of

the Company. All investor related communication may be addressed to

RTA at the following address:

Big Share Services Private Limited

Address:

E—2 85 3, Ansa Industrial Estate,
SakiVihar Road,

Sakinaka, Andheri East

Mumbai—400072

Tel No: 022—40430200

Fax No: 022—28475207

www.bigshareonline.com
Email Id: rajeshm@bigshareonline.com

27 .Members/Proxies are requested to kindly take note of the following:

i. Copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the venue of the

meeting;

ii. Attendance Slip, as sent herewith, is required to be produced at

the venue duly filled—in and signed, for attending the meeting;



iii. Entry to the hall will be strictly on the basis of the entrance pass,

which shall be provided at the counters at the venue, in exchange
for duly completed and signed Attendance Slips; and

iv. In all correspondence with the Company and/or RTA, Folio No. or

DP 8; Client ID No., as the case may be, must be quoted.

28.Members are requested to send their queries, if any on the operations
of the Company, to reach the Company at the Company's Registered
Office, atleast 5 days before the meeting, so that the information can be

compiled in advance.

29.ln case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder

who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

30.Members may please note that briefcase, bag, mobile phone and/ or

eatables shall not be allowed to be taken inside the hall for security
reasons.

All the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and

Explanatory Statement are open for inspection at the Company’s

Registered Office at K. Suryanarayan, No. 208, 2nd Floor, Eldams

Square, 167 Eldams Road, Alwarpet, Chennai 600 018 on all working

days of the Company, between 9.00 am. and 5.00 pm. upto the date of

the Annual General Meeting.

31.Members/ Proxies are requested to bring their attendance slip duly
filled in along with their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting.

32.Route map giving directions to the venue is annexed in Annexure—B to

this Notice.

For 85 On behalf of the Board

Sd/-
Nitin Somani

DIN 00841378

Mumbai, 4th September, 2018 Managing Director
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

TO

THE MEMBERS

OF HASTI FINANCE LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 24th Annual report of the

Company together with the audited Financial Statements for the year

ended 31st March, 2018.

. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The financial results of your company for the year ended 31st March,
2018 are summarized below:

Amount in ‘lakhs’

Particulars For the Year For the year For the year

ended ended 31st ended 31st

March, 2018 March, 2017

Gross Income 178.24 136.19

Less: Expenses 143.06 121.02

Profit / (Loss) Before 35.18 15.17

Interest, Depreciation and

amortization, exceptional
items and Tax

Less: Depreciation and 8.61 12.78

amortization

Profit / (Loss) before 26.57 2.39

exceptional items and tax

Add: Exceptional Item - -

Profit / (Loss) before Tax 26.57 2.39

(Less)/Add : Provision for (1.8) (0.02)
Taxation

Profit / (Loss) after Tax 24.77 2.37

Add: Balance brought forward 197.00 194.63

from previous year

Profit available before 221.77 197.00

appropriations
Less: Appropriations NIL NIL

Surplus Carried to balance 221.77 197.00

Sheet

During the year, the Income earned by the company comprises of interest

income of Rs. 152.47 Lac and Long Term Capital Gain on sale of

investment of Rs. 25.77 Lac (Previous Year: Rs. 127.39 Lac and Rs. 8.81

Lac
, respectively)

The Company is a Non deposit accepting Non Banking Finance Company.

Accordingly it has followed the RBI guidelines for income recognition and

Pagel 17



provision norms as far as applicable to the Company. The Profit after taX

of the Company for the current year was Rs. 24.77 Lacs as compared to

net operational profit after taX of Rs. 2.37 Lacs during the previous year.

The Company’s Net Worth as on March 31, 2018 stood at Rs. 2530.34

Lacs as against Rs. 2505.57 Lacs last year.

. DIVIDEND:

In order to plough back the profit for future growth, the Company needs

to maintain its reserves and hence do not recommend any dividend

distribution out of the reserves.

. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND

PROTECTION FUND:

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply
as there was no dividend declared and paid last year.

. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

Your Directors wish to present the details of Business operations done

during the year under review:

. Business Operations and Profitability: The Company is Non Banking
Finance Company listed on BSE Ltd. The Company was able to maintain

its revenue targets and have earned operational revenue of Rs. 152.47

Lac. The Company has also diversified its fund by selling its investment in

associate company which was not earning eXpected returns for the

Company. During the year under preview, the Company has earned

Capital Gain of Rs. 25.77 Lac from sale of investment which the Company
will use for its operations.

b. Sales of Services: The company is covered under the category of

Loan Company within the broad category of Non Deposit accepting

Non—Banking Finance Company. The target sector of the Company is

Small business man and middle class households. Accordingly main

products offered by the company are Unsecured Business and

Personal Loan and Gold Loan.

0. Marketing and Market environment: The Company is carrying on

its business activities on medium scale and therefore huge and

extensive marketing strategies are not adopted by the company. The

company has adopted small scale business marketing strategies. The

company is carrying on business of providing finance and there is

huge competition in the market in this type of business sector.



d. Future Prospects including constraints affecting due to

Government policies: Our organization is putting efforts in

collecting its bad debts from customers and trying to enhance its

customer base through advertisements and different marketing

strategies so adopted by the company. The company is expecting
more revenue in upcoming years. There are no specific industrial or

Government policies which restrict the business or growth of the

company.

.MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE

FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE

END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of

the Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which this

financial statements relate on the date of this report.

.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply
to our Company. There was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during
the year under review.

. STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION

OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements

of risk threatening the Company’s existence are very minimal.

.DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE

COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

INITIATIVES

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to

our Company. Hence the company has not developed and implemented

any corporate social responsibility initiatives.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE

UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company
under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under

review and hence the said provision is not applicable.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH

RELATED PARTIES

During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract/

arrangement/ transaction with related parties which could be considered

material in accordance with the Policy on Related Party Transactions.

Pursuant to section 134(3) (h) read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014, there are no transactions to be reported under

Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS REPORT

There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by
the Auditors in their Audit reports.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

A Secretarial Audit Report given by Dipak Maniar 85 Co., a company

secretary in practice is furnished in Annexure “A” and is attached to this

report.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT,
PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The Company’s Policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of

Managerial remuneration, Directors’ qualifications, positive attributes,

independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under

Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is furnished in Annexure “B”

and is attached to this report.

ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92

read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and administration)
Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure “C” and is attached to this Report.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR

UNDER REVIEW

The Company has held 6 Board meetings during the financial year under

review.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 the Board hereby submit its responsibility Statement:—

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures;



16.

17.

18.

19.

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them

consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable

and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of

the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the

company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and

for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern

basis; and

(e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed

by the company and that such internal financial controls are

adequate and were operating effectively,

(1) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with

the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were

adequate and operating effectively.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Associates or Joint venture

Company.

DEPOSITS

Our company is a Non deposit accepting Non Banking Financial

Company, during the year under review the Company has neither

accepted nor renewed any deposit during the year under review.

DIRECTORS

Mr. Manoj Kumar Padhy, independent director of the Company has

completed his tenure as Independent Director of the Company during the

year. He was re—appointed as the Independent Director of the Company
for a period of 5 years commencing on August 4, 2017 to August 3, 2022.

The members, in their 23rd Annual General Meeting, have unanimously

approved his re—appointment as Independent Director of the Company.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board

that they fulfill all the requirements as stipulated in Section 149(6) of the

Companies Act, 2013 so as to qualify themselves to be appointed as



HASTI FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

20. There was no amount due as on March 31, 2018, as reported to us from/ to Micro, Small &

Medium Enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006.

21. Receivables and Loan & advances made to parties are taken as available from the books of

account and are subject to confirmation, wherever confirmation not received.

22. During the year, the company has not followed the RBI Norms relating to Income recognition,

Asset Classification and Provisioning norms as required by Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

23. Contingent Liabilities for which no provision is made in the books of accounts are as follows:

. As at March 31, As at March 31,
S. No. Partlculars

2017 2016

1 Income Tax Payable for AY 2012-13 53,75,902/ - 53,75,902/ -

24. Auditors Remuneration:

Payment for FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17

For Statutory Audit 1,25,000 1,00,000

For Other Matters 50,000 NIL

25. Segment Reporting

The Company has single reportable segment ”Financing Activity
”

for the purpose of

accounting standard 17 on "Segment Reporting”.

26. Related parties disclosures as per AS—18

Related Party Details:

Nature of Relationship Name

i Key Management Person Mr. Nitin Prabhudas Somani

ii Entities in which KMP a) Finex Express Cargo Pvt. Ltd.

are interested b) Shirish Express Logistics Pvt. Ltd.

c) Fast train Cargo Limited

d) Spider Display Systems Pvt. Ltd.

e) Shree Fast Courier & Cargo Pvt. Ltd.

f) Fast Realty Private Limited

g) First International Hotels

h) Safemode Cargo Private Limited
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Independent Directors under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

and the relevant rules.

. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Information as per Rule 5(1) of chapter XIII, Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Information under Rule 5(1) (i) 85 (ii)

Name of Designat Remuner Remunera Remunera % Ratio of

Director ion ation in tion in tion of increase remunera

year year 2017 Employee in tion to

2018 s remunera MRE

(Rs. In tion

(Rs. In Lacs) (Rs. In during

Lacs) Lacs) the year

Nitin Manag— 1.92 1.92 54.57 — 3.52%

Prabhu ing
—das Director

Somani

Information under Rule 5(1) (iii) 85 (iv)

Total Total Remuneration Remuneration % increase /
number of number of of employees of employees (decrease) in

employees employees in year 2018 in year 2017 remuneration

during the during the of employees

year 2018 year 2017 during the

year

(Rs. In Lacs) (Rs. In Lacs)
23 24 54.57 54.93 (0.66%)

Information under Rule 5(1) (v)

The total revenue of the company during the financial year 2018 is Rs.

152.47 Lacs compare to Rs. 127.39 Lacs in the financial year 2017. The

net profit earned by the company during financial year was Rs. 24.77

Lacs as compared to net profit of Rs. 2.39 Lacs in the financial year

2017.

There is no change in percentage of remuneration paid to Managing
Director during the year as compare to earlier financial year. The

remuneration paid to employees in the financial year 2017 was Rs. 54.93

Lacs and in the year 2018 is Rs.54.57 Lacs.



21.

22.

23.

24.

Information under Rule 5(1) (vii)

Market capitalization of the company has decrease from Rs. 861.76 Lacs

at March 2017 to Rs. 686.15 Lacs as at March 2018. The closing price of

company’s equity shares as of 31st March, 2017 and 31st March, 2018 is

Rs. 7 .95 / —

per share and Rs.6.33/— per share respectively, representing

percentage decrease of 91.17% as at March 2017 and 92.97% as at

March 2018 over the last offer price of Rs. 90/ —

per share.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION

Clause 49 of the Listing agreement mandates that the board shall

monitor and review the Board evaluation framework. The Companies Act,
2013 states that a formal annual evaluation needs to be made by the

Board of its own performance and that of its committees and individual

directors. Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 states that the

performance evaluation of independent directors shall be done by the

entire Board of Directors, excluding the director being evaluated.

The evaluation of all the directors and the Board as a whole was

conducted based on the criteria and framework adopted by the Board.

The board approved the evaluation results as collated by the Nomination

and remuneration committee.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Randhir Jhunjhunwala 85 Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm

Registration No. 11367SW) were appointed as Statutory Auditors for a

period of 5 years in the Annual General Meeting held on 30.09.2017.

Their continuance of appointment and payment of remuneration are to

be confirmed and approved in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The

Company has received a certificate from the above Auditors to the effect

that if they are reappointed, it would be in accordance with the

provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.The Board of

Directors of your company proposes the ratification of appointment of

auditor.

None of the Directors are interested in the resolution.

WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY

The Board has adopted whistleblower mechanism in the company. The

policy adopted by the company is attached in Annexure “D” to the report.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND

PROVIDING VIGIL MECHANISM

The Audit Committee consists of the following members.

a. Mr. Manoj Kumar Padhye (Chairman)



25.

26.

27.

b. Mr. Vilas Shankar Daware

c. Mr. Vishal Nanalal Buddhadev

The above composition of the Audit Committee consists of all

independent Directors.

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and overseas through
the committee, the genuine concerns expressed by the employees and

other Directors. The Company has also provided adequate safeguards

against victimization of employees and Directors who eXpress their

concerns. The Company has also provided direct access to the chairman

of the Audit Committee on reporting issues concerning the interests of co

employees and the Company.

SHARES

a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year

under review.

b. SWEAT EQUITY

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year

under review.

0. BONUS SHARES

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

(1. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the

employees.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

The report on Corporate Governance required as per clause 49 of the

listing agreement is attached in Annexure “E” to the Board report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

The certificate from the auditors regarding compliance of conditions of

corporate governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing agreement
is attached in Annexure “F” to the report.
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FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sdl-
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Managing Director

DIN 00841378
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FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the financial year ended March 31, 2018

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members

Hasti Finance Limited

No. 14, Imperial Hotel Complex,
Near Albert Cinema Hall,

Whannels Road, Egmore,
Chennai — 600 008.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions and

the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s Hasti Finance Limited (hereinafter called the

Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for

evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the M/s Hasti Finance Limited books, papers, minute books, forms and

returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the

Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit,

we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial

year ended on March 31, 2018, generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and

also that the Company has proper Boardiprocesses and compliance mechanism in place to the extent,

in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2018, according to the

provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under and the applicable

provisions of the Companies Act, 1956;

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (’SCRA’) and the Rules made there under

and as amended from time to time;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byeilaws framed there under and as

amended from time to time;

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there

under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
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Commercial Borrowings to the extent applicable to the Company 7 As reported to us there

were no FDI, ODI, or ECB transaction in the Company during the year under preview;

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (’SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the Company;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 and as amended from time to time;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulations, 1992 (upto 14“1 May 2015) and Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (Effective 15“1 May 2015) as amended

from time to time ;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements)Regulations, 2009 and as amended from time to time 7 Not Applicable
as No new Securities were issued during the year under review;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulation, 2014 (effective from 28Lh

October 2014) and as amended from time to time 7 Not applicable to the Company

during the Audit period ;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)

Regulations, 2008 and as amended from time to time 7 Not applicable as the Company

has not issued any debt securities during the year under review ;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer

Agents) Regulations, 1993 and as amended from time to time regarding the Companies

Act and dealing with client 7 Not applicable as the Company is not registered as

Registrar to Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the financial year under review;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009 and as amended from time to time 7 Not Applicable; and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998

and as amended from time to time 7 Not applicable as the Company has not bought
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back/ proposes to buy back any of its securities during the financial year under

rev1ew.;

6. The Company has informed that there are no Laws, which are specifically applicable to

the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i) Secretarial Standard with regards to the Meeting of the Board of Directors (SS 71) and

General Meeting (SS 7 2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and made

effective 1 July, 2015 and as amended from time to time.

ii) The Listing Agreement has been entered into by the Company with BSEiLtd” and in

accordance with the Exit orders in respect of Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited and

Madras Stock Exchange Ltd. per order of the Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI),
the Equity Shares of the Company will he transacted dealt with only Bombay Stock

Exchange Ltd. In view of this Exit Order, the Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Ltd and Madras

Stock Exchange Limited are now no more operative and closed and SEBI (Listing

obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations2015, made effective 1st December,

2015 and

During die year under review, die Company has complied with the Provisions of the Act, Rules,

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned herein above.

We further report that as fas as we have been able to ascertain:

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive

Directors, NoniExecutive Directors and Independent Directors.

2. The adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and

detailed notes on agendawere sent adequately in advance and a system exists for seeking and

obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and

for meaningful participation at the meeting.

3. All the majority decisions at the Board Meetings and committee meeting are carried on

unanimously as recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting of Board of Directors or Committee of

the Board as the case may be. Therefore there are no dissenting Member’s views to be

captured and recorded as part of the Minutes.

We further report that based on the review of Compliance Mechanism established by the Company

and on the basis of the Compliance Certificate issued by the practicing Company Secretary and taken

on record by the Board of Directors at their Meeting(s), we are of the opinion that there are adequate
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systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company

to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

As informed, the Company has responded appropriately to the Notices received from various

Statutory / Regulatory Authorities including initiating proper actions for corrective measures were

found necessary.

We further report that during the audit period, the Company has the following event which had

bearing on the Company’ 5 affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,

guidelines, standards etc.

> The Company has not appointed the whole time Company Secretary since 19.11.2014 till date

even it is compulsory and mandatory for Listed Company to have Company Secretary under

Section 208 of the Companies Act' 2013.

For D. Maniar & Co.

Sal/-

(DIPAK MANIAR)
Mumbai, Dated : 30.05.2018 Practising Company Secreatary

M. 3749, CP 2904
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“ANNEXURE A"

The Members,

HASTI FINANCE LIMITED

No. 1& Imperial Hotel Complex,
Near Albert Cinema Hall,

Whannels Road, Egmore,

Chennai 7 600 008.

Our report on even date is to be read with this letter:

1. The Company’ s Management is responsible for preparation and maintenance of Secretarial

records and for devising proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of

applicable Laws and Regulations. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these

Secretarial Records, standards and procedures followed by the Company with respect to

Secretarial Compliances based on our Audit.

2. We have followed the audit practice and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable

assurance about the fairness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification was

done on the basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial Records. We believe

that the processes and practices we followed, provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of Financial records and Books of

Accounts of the Company

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, Rules and Regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the Provisions of the Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules,

Regulations, standards is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited

to the verification of procedures on test basis to the extent applicable to the Company.

6. The secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of

the Company.

For D. Maniar & Cu.

Sd/-

(DIPAK MANIAR)

Mumbai, Dated : 30.05.2018 Practising Company Secreatary
M. 3749, CP 2904
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Annexure ”B” to the Director’s Report

For the year ended 31st March 2018

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT

OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

> NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is being formulated in compliance with

Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and

Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, as amended from time to time. This policy on

nomination and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior

Management has been formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

(NRC or the Committee) and has been approved by the Board of Directors.

Definitions:

”Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for

services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act,

1961;

”Key Managerial Personnel” means:

i) Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their

absence, a Whole-time Director;

ii) Chief Financial Officer;

iii) Company Secretary; and

iv) Such other officer as may be prescribed.

”Senior Managerial Personnel” mean the personnel of the company who are members

of its core management team excluding Board of Directors. Normally, this would

comprise all members of management, of rank equivalent to General Manager and

above, including all functional heads.
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Objective:

The objective of the policy is to ensure that

I the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,

retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company

successfully;
I

relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate

performance benchmarks; and

I Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management

involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-
term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its

goals.

Role of the Committee:

The Role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee will be the following:

I To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and

independence of a Director.

I To formulate criteria for evaluation of independent Directors and the Board.

I To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be

appointed in senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down in

this policy.
I To carry out evaluation of Director’s performance.
I To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and

senior Management.
I To recommend to the Board policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.
I To devise a policy on Board diversity, composition, size.

I Succession planning for replacing key Executives and overseeing.
I To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time

and/or enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as

may be applicable.
I To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the

performance of its duties.
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APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KEY MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

8) The committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and

experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior

Management level and recommend his/her appointment, as per Company’s Policy.

b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the

position he/ she is considered for appointment. The committee has authority to

decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is

sufficient/satisfactory for the position.

The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as whole

time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of

the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of Seventy years

with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution.

TERMS/TENURE

a) Managing Director/Whole time Director:

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman,

Managing Director or Executive Director for a term not exceeding five years at a

time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of

term.

b) Independent Director:

An independent director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on

the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re appointment on passing of

special resolution by the company and disclosure of such appointment in the

Board’s report.

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms of

upto maximum of 5 years each, but such independent Director shall be eligible for

appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an independent
Director.
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Provided that an independent Director Shall not, during the said period of three

years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity,
either directly or indirectly.

At the time of appointment of independent Director it should be ensured that

number of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven

listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed Companies as an

Independent Director in case such person is serving as a whole time Director of a

listed company or such number as may be prescribed under the Act.

EVALUATION

The committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of Director, KMP and

senior Management Personnel yearly or at such intervals as may be considered

necessary.

REMOVAL

The committee may recommend with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a

Director, KMP or senior Management personal personnel subject to the provisions

and compliance of the Companies Act, 2013 rules and regulations and the policy of

the company.

RETIREMENT

The Director, KMP and senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the

applicable provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The

Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management
Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the

retirement age, for the benefit of the company.

POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KMP/SENIOR

MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

1. Remuneration to Managing Director/Whole time Director:

a) The Remuneration/commission etc. to be paid to Managing

Director/Whole time Director etc. shall be governed as per provisions of
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Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment

for the time being in force and the approvals obtained from the Members of

the Company.

The Nomination and remuneration committee shall make such

recommendations to the Board of Directors, as it may consider appropriate

with regard to remuneration to managing Director/Whole Time Director.

2. Remuneration to Non Executive/ Independent Directors:

8)
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The Non-Executive / Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and

such other remuneration as permissible under the provisions of Companies

Act, 2013. The amount of sitting fees shall be such as may be recommended

by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the

Board of Directors.

All the remuneration of the Non - Executive/ Independent

Directors(excluding remuneration for attending meeting as prescribed
under section 197 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013) shall be subject to

ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there

under or any other enactment for the time being in force. The amount of

such remuneration shall be such as may be recommended by the

Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of

Directors or Shareholders, as the case may be.

An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get stock options and also

not be eligible to participate in any share based payment schemes of the

Company.

Any remuneration paid to Non Executive/ Independent Directors for

Services rendered which are of professional in nature shall not be

considered as part of the remuneration for the purposes of clause (b) above

if the following conditions are satisfied.

i) The services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the

professional; and

ii) In the opinion of the committee, the director possesses the requisite

qualification for the practice of that profession.



e) The Compensation committee of the company, constituted for the purpose

of administering the Employee Stock Option/Purchase schemes, shall

determine the stock options and other share based payments to be made to

Directors(other than independent Directors)

3. Remuneration to key Managerial Personnel and senior Management:

a) The remuneration to Key Managerial personnel and senior Management
shall consist of fixed pay and incentive pay, in compliance with the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the

Company’s Policy.

b) The Compensation Committee of the company, constituted for the purpose

of administering the Employee stock option/purchase Scheme, shall

determine the stock options and other share based payments to be made to

key Managerial Personnel and senior Management.

c) The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration, employer’s contribution

to provident Fund, Contribution to pension fund, pension Scheme, etc. as

decided from time to time.

d) The incentive pay shall be decided based on the balance between

performance of the company and performance of the key Managerial

personnel and Senior Management, to be decided annually or at such

intervals as may be considered appropriate.

IMPLEMENTATION

o The committee may issue guideline, procedures, formats, reporting
mechanism and manuals in supplement and for better implementation of this

policy as considered appropriate.
0 The committee may delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members.
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Form No. MGT -9

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

As on Financial Year ended 31st March 2018

[Pursuant to section 92(3) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

S:I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAIL

1. CIN L65 19 1TN 1994PLC028333

ii. Registration Date 16/08/1994
iii. Name of the Company HASTI FIANCNE LIMITED

iv. Category / Sub—Category
of the Company

Company Limited by Share

Address of the Registered
office and Contact details

of the Company

K. Suryanarayan, No. 208, 2nd1 Floor, El—

dams Square, 167 Eldams Road, Alwar—

per, Chennai 600 018

vi. Name, Address 85 contact

details of the Registrar 85

Transfer Agent, if any.

Big Share Services Private Limited,
E—2 85 3, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Saki Vihar Road, Sakinaka,
Andheri (East), Mumbai 400072.

Website: www.bigshareonline.com;

Email Id: Babu@Bigshareonline.Com

Tel No—022 40430200

Fax No—022—28475207

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the com—

pany shall be stated:—

Sl. No. Name and De- NIC Code of % total turnover

scription of main the Product/ of the company

products/ ser- service

vices

1 Financing 649 1 00%

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Name and CIN /GLN Holding/ %of Applicable

Sr. Address of Subsidiary/ Shares Section

NO The Company Associate Held

NIL

IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as pecentage
of Total Equity)
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i)Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end of the % change dur—

Shareholders of the year year ing the year

Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physi- Total % of in- in-

Total cal Total crease/ crease/

Shares Shares (de- (de-

crease) crease)

A. Promoters

1) Indian

3) Individual/ 4948064 0 4948064 45.65 4948064 0 4948064 45.65 0 0

HUF

b) Central

Govt

c) State

Govt(s)

d) Bodies

Corp.

e) Banks / Fl

i) Any Oth—

er....

Sub-total 4948064 0 4948064 45.65 4948064 0 4948064 45.65 0 0

(A)(1)=-

2) Foreign

a) NR1 _ Indi_ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Vidual

b) Other _ In- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

dividual

C) Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Corporate

d) Banks /F1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Any other 0 0 o o 0 o 0 0 0 0

Sub-total o o o o o o o o o o

(A)(2)=-

Total Sharehold-

ing of Promoter
4948064 0 4948064 45.65 4948064 0 4948064 45.65 0 0

(A): (A)(1)+(A)(2)

B. PUBLIC

SHAREHOLDING

1) Institutions

3) Mutual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Funds

b) Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) State GOVt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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e) Venture

Capital
Fund

1) Insurance

Companies

g) FIIs

h) Foreign
Venture

Capital
Funds

i) Others (spe—

cify)

Sub-total

(B)(1)=-

2) Non Institu-

tions

a) Bodies Corpo—
rates

i. Indian 396618 1100 397718 84337 1100 85437 079 (312281) (2.88)

ii. Overseas

b) Individuals

i. Individual

shareholders

holding no—

minal share

capital upto
Rs.2 lakhs

584332 272810 857142 553365 272810 826175 762 (30967) (0.29)

Individual

shareholders

holding no—

minal share

capital in

excess of Rs.2

lakhs

p...i. 4552716 386100 4938816 4556 4587789 386100 4973889 4589 35073 033

c) Others (speci—

iv)

i. Clearing
members

3517 3517 003 5402 5402 005 1885 002

ii. Hindu undi—

vided Family

iii. Non—resident

Indian

763 763 001 763 763 001

Sub-total

(B)(2)=-

5488556 403110 5891666 5435 5231656 660010 5891666 5435

Total Public

Shareholding
B= B(1) +B(2)

5488556 403110 5891666 5435 5231656 660010 5891666 5435

C. Shares held

by Custodian for

GDRs 85 ADRs

Grand Total

(A+B+C)

10434620 403110 10839730 100 10179720 6600 1 O 10839730 100
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ii) Shareholding ofPromoters

Sr. Shareholders Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year % change in

No. Name year shareholding

N0. of % of total % of shares N0. of % of total % of shares during the

Shares held Shares pledged / Shares held Shares pledged / year

encumbered t0 encumbered t0

1. Nitin P Somani 2021896 18.65 0 2021896 18.65 0 0

2 Sonal N Somani 2579668 23.80 0 2579668 23.80 0 0

3. Manoj P Somani 247500 2.28 0 247500 2.28 0 0

4. Lucky Manoj 99000 0.92 0 99000 0.92 0 0

Somani

Total 4948064 45.65 0 4948064 45.65 0 0

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Cumulative Shareholding

during the year

Sl. Shareholding at the

No. beginning of the year

No. of

shares

% of total shares

of the company

No. of

shares

% of total shares of the

company

At the beginning
of the year

4948064 45.65 4948064 45.65

Datewise In—

crease / Decrease

in Promoters

Shareholding

during the year

specifying the

reasons for in—

crease

/decrease (e.g.

allotment/

transfer/ bo—

nus/ sweat eq—

uity etc.

4948064 45.65

At the end of the

year

4948064 45.65 4948064 45.65

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Pro-

moters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

of the year

Sl. Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. year

No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares of the

shares of the company shares company

1- Satish Kumar

At the beginning 247500 2.28 247500 2.28
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Date wise In—

crease / Decrease

in Promoters

Shareholding

during the year

specifying the

reasons for in—

crease /decrease

(e.g. allotment/

transfer/ bonus/
sweat equity etc.

247500 2.28

At the end of the

year

247500 2.28 247500 2.28

Anil Motiram

Chavan

At the beginning
of the year

247500 2.28 247500 2.28

Date wise In—

crease / De—

crease in Pro—

moters Share—

holding during
the year speci—

fying the rea—

sons for in—

crease

/decrease (e.g.

allotment/

transfer/ bo—

nus/ sweat eq—

uity etc

0 247500 2.28

At the end of the

year

247500 2.28 247500 2.28

Salim Ismail

Shaikh

At the beginning
of the year

247500 2.28 247500 2.28

Date wise In—

crease / De—

crease in Pro—

moters Share—

holding during
the year speci—

fying the rea—

sons for in—

crease

/decrease (e.g.

allotment/

transfer/ bo—

nus/ sweat eq—

uity etc

0 2475000 2.28

At the end of the

year

247500 2.28 247500 2.28

Vijay Singh

At the beginning
of the year

237600 237600
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Date wise In—

crease / Decrease

in Promoters

Shareholding

during the year

specifying the

reasons for in—

crease

/decrease (e.g.

allotment/

transfer/ bo—

nus/ sweat eq—

uity etc.

237600

At the end of the

year

237600 237600

Bandu Ingole

At the beginning
of the year

237600 237600

Date wise In—

crease / Decrease

in Promoters

Shareholding

during the year

specifying the

reasons for in—

crease

/decrease (e.g.

allotment/

transfer/ bo—

nus/ sweat eq—

uity etc.

0 237600

At the end of the

year

237600 237600

Pankaj Kumar

Singh

At the beginning
of the year

198000 198000 1.83

Date wise In—

crease / Decrease

in Promoters

Shareholding

during the year

specifying the

reasons for in—

crease

/decrease (e.g.

allotment/

transfer/ bo—

nus/ sweat eq—

uity etc.

0 198000 1.83

At the end of the

year

198000 1.83 198000 1.83

Nilesh Ratilal

Gantra

At the beginning
of the year

188100 1.74 188100 1.74
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Date wise In—

crease / Decrease

in Promoters

Shareholding

during the year

specifying the

reasons for in—

crease

/decrease (e.g.

allotment/

transfer/ bo—

nus/ sweat eq—

uity etc.

188100 1.74

At the end of the

year

188100 1.74 188100 1.74

Chottu Sharma

At the beginning
of the year

188100 1.74 188100 1.74

Date wise In—

crease / Decrease

in Promoters

Shareholding

during the year

specifying the

reasons fo rin—

crease

/decrease (e.g.

allotment/

transfer/ bo—

nus/ sweat eq—

uity etc.

0 188100 1.74

At the end of the

year

188100 1.74 188100 1.74

Sangeetha Singh

At the beginning
of the year

188100 1.74 188100 1.74

Date wise In—

crease / De—

crease in Pro—

moters Share—

holding during
the year speci—

fying the rea—

sons for in—

crease

/decrease (e.g.

allotment/

transfer/ bo—

nus/ sweat eq—

uity etc

0 188100 1.74

At the end of the

year

188100 1.74 188100 1.74

10. Blue sky Couriers

and cargo Private

Limited

At the beginning
of the year

128700 128700
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Date wise In—

crease / Decrease

in Promoters

Shareholding

during the year

specifying the

reasons for in—

crease

/decrease (e.g.

allotment/

transfer/ bo—

nus/ sweat eq—

uity etc.

128700

At the end of the

year

128700 128700

(v)Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sr.

No.

Shareholding at the beginning of the

year

Cumulative Shareholding during the year

Manoj Kumar

Padhy

No. of

shares

%of total

shares of the

No. of shares % of total shares of

the company

At the beginning
of the year

44000 0.41 44000 0.41

Date wise In—

crease / Decrease

in Promoters

Shareholding

during the year

specifying the

reasons for in—

crease

/decrease (e.g.

allotment/

transfer/ bo—

nus / sweat eq—

uity etc.

44000 0.41

At the end of the

year

44000 0.41 44000 0.41
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V.INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not

due for payment
Secured Loans eX— Unsecured Deposits Total

eluding deposits Loans Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the

financial year

i)Principal Amount 0 O O O

ii)Interest due but not paid

iii)Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) O O O 0

Change in Indebtedness during the O O O 0

financial year

0 Addition

0 Reduction

Net Change 0 O O O

Indebtedness at the beginning of the

financial year

i)Principal Amount 0 O O O

ii)Interest due but not paid

iii)Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) O O O 0

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A.RemunerationtoManagingDirector, Whole-timeDirectorsand/orManager:

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD /WTD / Man— Total

no. ager Amount

Nitin Prabhudas Somani Rs.

(Managing Director)

1. Gross salary

a) Salary as per provisions contained

in section17(1) of the Income—tax 1,92,000 1,92,000

Act, 1961

b) Value of perquisites u/ s Nil Nil

17(2)Income—tax Act, 196 1

c) Profits in lieu of salary undersec— Nil Nil

tion17(3)Income— taXAct,1961

2. Stock Option Nil Nil

3. Sweat Equity Nil Nil

4. Commission Nil Nil

— as % of profit
— others, specify...

5. Others, please specify Nil Nil

Total(A) 1,92,000 1,92,000

Ceiling as per the Act NA NA
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total

no Amount

1. Independent Directors

-Fee for attending board committee

meetings Nil Nil

-C0mmission

-Others, please specify

Total(1) Nil Nil

Other Non—Executive Directors

-Fee for attending board committee

meetings Nil Nil

-C0mmission

-Others ,please specify

Total(2) Nil Nil

Total(B)=(1+2) Nil Nil

Total Managerial Remuneration 1,92,000 1,92,000

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

B. REMUNERATIONTOKEYMANAGERIALPERSONNELOTHERTHANMD/MANAGER/ WTD

Sl. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel

no. Remuneration

CEO Company CFO Total

Secretary

Gross salary

(a)Salary as per provi—
sions contained in sec—

tion17(1)of the Income—

taX Act, 196 1
NIL NIL NIL NIL

(b)Value of perqui—
sites u/ s

17(2)Income—tax

Act, 196 1

(c)Profits in lieu of salary un—

der section

17(3)Income—tax

Act, 196 1

Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL

3. Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL

4. Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL

— as % of profit

—others, specify...

5. Others, please speci— NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total NIL NIL NIL NIL
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VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES:

Type Section of the Brief Descrip- Details of Penal- Authority Appeal made, if

Companies Act tion ty/ Punish- [RD/NCLT/Court] any (give De-

ments/ Com- tails)

pounding fees

imposed

A. Company
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Penalty

Punishment
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compound1ng

B. Directors

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Penalty

Punishment
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compound1ng

C. Other Officers in Default

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Penalty

Punishment
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compound1ng
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ANNEXURE “D” TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018

WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY

As part of our corporate governance practices, the Company has adopted the Whistleblower policy that

covers our directors and employees. The policy is also available on our website, www.hastifinance.com

The purpose of this policy
Hasti Finance Limited is committed to complying with the laws that apply to them, satisfying the

Company's Code of Conduct and Ethics, and particularly to assuring that business is conducted with

integrity and that the Company's financial information is accurate. If potential violations of Company

policies or applicable laws are not recognized and addressed promptly, both the Company and those

working for or with the Company could face governmental investigation, prosecution, fines, and other

penalties. That can be costly. Consequentially, and to promote the highest ethical standards, the Company
will maintain a workplace that facilitates the reporting of potential violations of Company policies and

applicable laws. Employees must be able to raise concerns regarding such potential violations easily and

free of any fear of retaliation. That is the purpose of this policy.

Your duty to report

Everyone is required to report to the Company any suspected violation of any law that applies to the

Company and any suspected violation of the Company's Code of Conduct and Ethics. It is important that

you report all suspected violations. This includes possible accounting or financial reporting violations,

insider trading, bribery, or violations of the anti-retaliation aspects of this Policy. Consult the Company's
Code of Conduct and Ethics for a more detailed description of potential violations and other areas of

particular concern. Retaliation includes adverse actions, harassment, or discrimination in your

employment relating to your reporting of a suspected violation.

It is the policy of the Company that you must, when you reasonably suspect that a violation of an

applicable law or the Company's Code of Conduct and Ethics has occurred or is occurring, report that

potential violation. Reporting is crucial for early detection, proper investigation and remediation, and

deterrence of violations of Company policies or applicable laws. You should not fear any negative

consequences for reporting reasonably suspected violations because retaliation for reporting suspected
violations is strictly prohibited by Company policy.
Failure to report any reasonable belief that a violation has occurred or is occurring is itself a violation of

this Policy and such failure will be addressed with appropriate disciplinary action, including

possibletermination of employment.

How to report
You must report all suspected violations to (i) your immediate supervisor or (ii) anonymously, by sending
an email to :hastifinanceltd@gmail.comlf you have reason to believe that your immediate supervisor or

any other Officer is involved in the suspected violation, yourreport may be made to the Audit Committee

of the company.

Because you have several means of reporting, you need never reportto someone you believe may be

involved in the suspected violation orfrom whom you would fear retaliation.

Your report should include as much information about the suspected violation as you can provide. Where

possible, it should describe the nature of the suspected violation; the identities of persons involved in the
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suspected Violation; a description of documents that relate to the suspected Violation; and the time frame

during which the suspected Violation occurred. Where you have not reported anonymously, you may be

contacted for further information.

Investigations after you report
All reports under this Policy will be promptly and appropriately investigated, and all information

disclosed during the course of the investigation will remain confidential, except as necessary to conduct

the investigation and take any remedial action, in accordance with applicable law. Everyone working for

or with the Company has a duty to cooperate in the investigation of reports of Violations. Failure to

cooperate in an investigation, or deliberately providing false information during an investigation, can be

the basis for disciplinary action, including termination of employment. If, at the conclusion of its

investigation, the Company determines that a Violation has occurred, the Company will take effective

remedial action commensurate with the nature of the offense. This action may include disciplinary

actionagainst the accused party, up to and including termination. Reasonable and necessary steps will also

be taken to prevent any further Violations of Company policy.

Retaliation is not tolerated

No one may take any adverse action against any employee for complaining about, reporting, or

participating or assisting in the investigation of, a reasonably suspected Violation of any law, this Policy,
or the Company's Code of Conduct and Ethics. The Company takes reports of such retaliation seriously.
Incidents of retaliation against any employee reporting a Violation or participating in the investigation of

a reasonably suspected Violation will result in appropriate disciplinary action against anyone responsible,

including possible termination of employment. Those working for or with the Company who engage in

retaliation against reporting employees may also be subject to civil, criminal and administrative penalties.

Document retention

All documents related to reporting, investigation and enforcement pursuant to this Policy shall be kept
confidential and in the safe custody of the concerned authorized person.

Modification

The Audit Committee or the Board of Directors of the company can modify this Policy unilaterally at any

time without notice. Modification may be necessary, among other reasons, to maintain compliance with

federal, state or local regulations and / or accommodate organizational changes within the Company.

Sd/-

Mr. Nitin Somani

Managing Director

Date : September 4, 2018
DIN 00841378
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ANNEXURE “E” TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(Pursuant to regulation 34(3) and 53(f) of Listing Obligation and Disclosure Regulation, 2015)

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

The Company recognizes its role as a corporate citizen and endeavors to adopt the best practices
and the highest standards of Corporate Governance. The Company’s activities are carried out in

accordance with good corporate practices and the Company is constantly striving to better them

by adopting the best practices.

The Company believes that good corporate governance practices enable the management to direct

and control the affairs of the Company in an efficient manner and to achieve the Company’s goal
of maximizing value for all its stakeholders. The Company will continue to focus its resources,

strengths and strategies to achieve its vision of becoming a leading financial services company in

India, while upholding the core values of transparency, integrity, honesty and accountability.

Our corporate Governance report ensures effective engagement with our stakeholders and helps
us evolve with changing times. Our Corporate Governance framework ensures that we make

timely disclosures and share accurate information regarding our financials and performance, as

well as the leadership and governance of the company.

Our corporate governance philosophy is based on the following principles:-

0 Corporate Governance standards should satisfy both the spirit of the law and the letter of

the law.

Ensure transparency and maintain a high level of disclosure.

Communicate externally and truthfully about how the company is run internally.

Comply with the laws of all countries in which we operate.

The management is the trustee of the shareholder’s capital and not the owner.

We firmly believe that Board independence is essential to bring objectivity and transparency in

the management and in the dealings of the Company. As on March 31, 2018, the Board consists

of 5 members out of which three members are independent directors. An independent director is

nominated as the chairperson of each of the audit, nomination and remuneration, Shareholders

grievances committee.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of executive and independent directors to

maintain the independence of the Board. As on 31St March, 2018, the Board consists of 5

members, two of whom are executive directors and three are non executive directors.
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A. Composition of Board, and directorships held as on March 31, 2018

Name of Category of No of Whether Director- No. of Committees in

Director Directorship Board last ship in other which Chairman/

meetings AGM Companies Member (other than

attended attended including Hasti Finance Ltd.)

by private
director companies in

India

Member Chairman

Nitin P. Managing 6 Yes 16 NIL NIL

Somani Director

(Promoter)

Sonal N. Executive 6 Yes 7 NIL NIL

Somani Director

(Promoter)

Vilas Non 6 Yes NIL NIL NIL

Shankar Executive,

Daware Independent
Director

Vishal Non 6 Yes 2 NIL NIL

Nanalal Executive,

Buddhdev Independent
Director

Manoj Non 6 Yes NIL NIL NIL

Kumar Executive

Padhy Independent
Director

B. Remuneration paid to Directors

Remuneration paid to Managing Director

Mr. Nitin Prabhudas Somani Rs. 192000/— p.a.

None of the non-executive directors is paid any remuneration.

None of the non-executive director, except Mr. Manoj Padhy who is holding 44,000 shares

aggregating to 0.41% of shares of the company, holds any share in the company.

C. Directors Relationship inter-se:

Mr. Nitin Somani and Mrs. Sonal Nitin Somani are husband and Wife. None of the other

directors have any relations inter-se.
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D. Board meetings:
Six Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year 2017-2018. The dates on which the

said meetings were held are as follows:

15.04.2017; 30.05.2017; 14.08.2017; 04.09.2017; 14.11.2017 and 14.02.2018.

All the directors have made necessary disclosures about the committee positions, they occupy

in other companies.

E. Code of Conduct:

The Board has laid down a code of conduct for Board members and senior management

personnel of the Company. The Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed

compliance with the said code of conduct. The Code of conduct is also hosted on the website of

the company.

BOARD COMMITTEES

Currently the company has three committees i.e. Audit Committee, Nomination & remuneration

Committee, Share holders grievances committee.

I. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Our Audit Committee comprises of following three Directors as on 31.03.2018.

1. Mr. Manoj kumar Padhy-Chairman, Non executive and Independent Director

2. Mr. Vilas Daware — Non executive and Independent Director

3. Mr. Vishal Budhdev- Non executive and Independent Director

Mr. Manoj Kumar Padhy, non-executive and Independent Director is the Chairman of the Audit

Committee. The members of the Committee have the relevant experience in the field of finance,
taxation and accounting.

The Audit Committee reviewed financial results for the year under Corporate Governance.

The powers and role of the Audit Committee over the matters specified under Clause 49 of the

Listing Agreement such as monitoring the Company’s financial reporting process, recommending
the appointment/ re-appointment of statutory auditors; reviewing with the management annual

financial statements; quarterly financial statements and matters as covered under role of audit

committee in Clause 49. The audit committee has powers interalia, to investigate any activity
within its terms of reference and to seek outside legal and professional advice.

4 meeting(s) of the Committee were held on 30.05.2017; 14.08.2017, 14.11.2017 and 14.02.2018

during the financial year.

The attendance of each member of the Audit Committee in the meeting is given below:

Name of the Director No. of Meetings
attended

1. Manoj Kumar Padhy 4

2. Mr. Vilas Daware 4

3. Mr. Vishal Buddhdev 4
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II. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Our Nomination and remuneration committee comprises of 3 directors as on 31St March, 2018.

1. Mr. Manoj Padhy-Chairman, Non executive and Independent Director

2. Mr. Vilas Daware — Non executive and Independent Director

3. Mr. Vishal Buddhdev- Non executive and Independent Director

In accordance with the requirements of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and revised

clause 49 of the listing agreement with the BSE Limited the Board has constituted Nomination

and Remuneration Committee. The purpose of the committee is to oversee the nomination process

for the top level management and the executive remuneration structure. The committees

indentifies, screens and reviews individuals qualified to serve as executive directors, non

executive directors and independent directors consistent with criteria approved by the Board and

recommends, for the approval by the Board nominees for the election at the AGM. The committee

will review and discuss all matters pertaining to candidates and will evaluate the candidates in

accordance with a process that it sees fit, passing on the recommendations to the Board. The

committee coordinates and overseas the annual self-evaluation of the Board and of the individual

Director.

During the year 3 meetings of the nomination and remuneration committees were held on

17.04.2017; 14.08.2017; 16.10.2017 and 15.01.2018

The attendance of each member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in the meeting
is given below:

Name of the Director N0. of Meetings
attended

1. Mr. Vilas Daware 4

2. Mr. Manoj Padhy 4

3. Mr. Vishal Buddhdev 4

III. SHAREHOLDER’S GRIEVANCES COMMITTEE

The company has the mandate to review and redress shareholder grievances.

Our stakeholders relationship committee comprised of three independent directors as on 31St

March, 2018.

1. Mr. Manoj Padhy-Non executive and Independent Director

2. Mr. Vilas Daware — Chairman, Non executive and Independent Director

3. Mr. Vishal Buddhdev- Non executive and Independent Director

The committee had four meetings during the year ended 31St March, 2018 on 17.04.2017;

14.08.2017; 16.10.2017 and 15.01.2018.

The attendance of each member of the Shareholders Grievances Committee in the meeting
is given below:

I Name of the Director I N0. of Meetings I
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attended

1. Mr. Vilas Daware 4

2. Mr. Manoj Padhy 4

3. Mr. Vishal Buddhdev 4

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The board has adopted the Whistle Blower policy during the year. The company had established a

mechanism for directors and employees to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or

suspected fraud or violation of our code of conduct and ethics. It also provides for adequate

safeguards against the victimization of directors and employees who avail of the mechanism, and

allows direct access to the chairperson of the audit committee in exceptional cases. We further

affirm that no director or employee has been denied access to the audit committee during fiscal

2017.

GENERAL BODY MEETING

Location and time for last three Annual General Meetings:

Egmore, Chennai - 600008,

Tamil Nadu

Year Location Date Time Special Postal

Resolution ballot

2014-2015 No. 14, Imperial Hotel 30/09/2015 11.30 NA NA

Complex, Whannels Road, a.m

Egmore, Chennai - 600008,

Tamil Nadu

2015-2016 No. 14, Imperial Hotel 30/09/2016 11.30 NA. NA.

Complex, Whannels Road, a.m.

Egmore, Chennai - 600008,

Tamil Nadu

2016-2017 No. 14, Imperial Hotel 30/09/2017 12.30 NA. NA.

Complex, Whannels Road, p.m.

No postal ballots were used for voting at these meetings, however the Company has allowed

remote E-voting facility in its 23rd Annual General meeting.

DISCLOSURES

i. Related parties Transaction:

During the financial year ended 31St March 2018, the company has not entered into any

material related party transactions.

ii. Statutory Compliance, Penalties and Structures:

No penalties have been imposed on the company by the SEBI, Stock Exchange, Registrar of

the Company and/ or any other statutory Authority in any manner related to Capital market.

iii. Compliance with Mandatory requirement:
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The company has complied with all the applicable mandatory requirements in respect of

corporate governance report as applicable as per the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2009.

iv. Management:

A separate report on Management Discussion and Analysis which forms part of the report is

annexed.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The quarterly report, along with additional information and official news releases are posted on

our website, www.hastifinance.c0m. There were no presentations made to the institutional

investors or analysts.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INFORMATION

1. Annual General Meeting
. Date & Time 29th September, 2018 at 12:30pm
o Venue K. Suryanarayan, no 208, 2nd Floor, Eldams Square, 167

Eldams Road, Alwarpet, Chennai 600 018

2. Financial Year : 2017-2018

3- Date Of Book Closure : 24th September, 2018 to 29th September, 2018

4. Dividend Payment Date : Not Applicable
5. Listing on stock : BSE Limited

Exchanges

6. Stock Code : 531387

7. Market Price Data :

From 01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018

Close

Month Open Price High Price Low Price Price

Apr 17 7.80 7.95 7.8 7.95

May 17 8.00 8.00 7.84 7.84

June 17 7.84 7.84 7.84 7.84

July 17 7.84 7.84 7.84 7.84

Aug 17 7.81 7.84 7.81 7.84

Sep 17 7.69 7.69 7.69 7.69

OCt 17 7.84 7.84 7.84 7.84

NOV 17 7.84 7.84 7.25 7.25

Dec 17 7.11 7.11 6.97 6.97

Jan 18 6.97 6.97 6.84 6.84

Feb 18 6.71 6.71 6.71 6.71

Mar 18 6.58 6.58 6.33 6.33
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8. Comparison of Average Price and SenseX

Index Comparison
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9. Registrar and Transfer Agents

Big Share Services Private Limited

Address:

E—Z & 3, Ansa Industrial Estate,

SakiVihar Road,

Sakinaka, Andheri East

Mumbai—400072

Tel No: 022—40430200

Fax No: 022—28475207

Website: www.bigshare0nline.com
Email Id: ra'eshmngigshareonlinecom
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10. Share Transfer System

For matters regarding shares transferred in physical form, share certificates, dividends,

and change of address, shareholders should communicate With our registrar and share-

transfer agent.

Share transactions are simpler and faster in electronic form. After a confirmation of a

sale/ purchase transaction from the broker, shareholders should approach the depository

participant With a request to debit or credit the account for the transaction. The depository

participant will immediately arrange to complete the transaction by updating the account.

There is no need for a separate communication to the Company to register the transfer.

11. Distribution of shareholding as on 31St March, 2018

Particulars N0. of shares held Percentage to total

share capital

Clearing Members 5402 0.0498

Corporate Bodies 85437 0.7882

Non Residents Indians 763 0.0070

Promoters 4948064 45.6475

General Public 5800064 53.5075

Total 10839730 100.000

0 Outstanding GDRs / ADRs/ Warrants or any convertible instruments conversion date

and likely impact on equity : Not Applicable

12. Dematerialization of shares and Liquidity

The Company holds its shares in dematerialize form With National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL).

13. Address for Correspondences

o Registrar and Share Transfer Agents :

Big Share Services Private Limited

E-2 & 3, Ansa Industrial Estate,

SakiVihar Road,

Sakinaka, Andheri East

Mumbai-400072

Tel No: 022-40430200

Fax No: 022-28475207

wwwbigshareonlinecom

Email Id: rajeshm@bigshareonline.com
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K. Suryanarayan, No 208, 2nd Floor, Eldams

Square, 167 Eldams Road, Alwarpet,
Chennai 600 018.

Ph.No. +9l-8655458399

hastifinanceltd@gmail.com

WWW.hastifinance.com

0 Corporate Office

Office No. 1A, Anubhava Apartments,

Sayani road, Prabhadevi,

Mumbai — 400025

Tel No. +9l-22-24302882



CEO/CFO Certification

As required by Regulation 17(8), the CEO and CF0 certification is provided in this Annual

Report.

Declaration

As provided Listing Obligation Disclosure Regulation, 2015 the Board members and the senior

management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the Board of

Directors and senior management for the year ended 31St March, 2018.

Mumbai, September 4, 2018 FOR HASTI FINANCE LIMITED

Sdl-

NITIN P SOMANI

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN : 00841378
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ANNEXURE “F” TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The company is a public limited company carrying on business of providing financial

services to the public. Company has its registered office in Chennai, Tamilnadu. The

company is listed on BSE Limited. Financial statements of the company are prepared in

accordance with the Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). GAAP

comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014 and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI).

Accounting policies have been consistently applied, except where a newly—issued

accounting standard

is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in

the accounting policy hitherto in use.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT:

Hasti Finance Limited is a Non Deposit Accepting Non Banking Finance Company. The main

functions of the company are to offer loans to its customers i.e. both retail customers and

corporate customers. The company is engaged in providing personal loan as well as gold loan.

The organization is making efforts to increase the business of the company by expanding its

customer base in different areas.

OPPORTUNITY AND THREATS, OUTLOOK, RISK AND CONCERNS:

The company is a finance company and the financing is a fast growing industry in the present

scenario. It also involves high level of risk and competition in the market and to overcome such

situations the company is adopting different types of marketing strategies to enhance its business

activities.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The company has adequate internal control system with regard to purchase of fixed assets,

investment, income, etc. The internal control system is supplemented by well documented

policies and guidelines which are periodically reviewed by the top management.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL

PERFORMANCE:

During the year, the Income of the Company was Rs.178.24 Lacs (including Long Term Capital
Gain on sale of Investment) and the Profit after Tax was Rs. 24.77 Lacs (Previous Year: Income

Rs. 136.19 Lacs and Profit after Tax of Rs. 2.37 Lacs). The Company’s Net Worth as on March

31, 2018 stood at Rs.2530.34 Lacs as against 2505.57 Lacs last year.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED:

The industrial relations during the year continued to be cordial. The Company is committed to

provide necessary human resource development and training opportunities to equip them with the

required modern skill and knowledge.
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INVESTMENT IN OTHER COMPANY:

During the year Company has not made any investment in other Body Corporate.

The Company has investments in following companies:

Spider Display Systems Private Limited

Finex Express Cargo Private Limited

Shirish Express Logistics Private Limited

Fast Train Cargo Limited98”.“)?
None of the above companies are identified as subsidiary, associate or Joint Venture.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s projections,
estimates expectations or predictions within the meaning of applicable securities laws and

regulations. These forward looking statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations
of future events over which the Company exercises no control. The Company cannot guarantee

that these assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realized. Actual results may differ

materially from such estimates, projections, etc. whether expressed or implied.

FORWORD LOOKING STATEMENT:

Company is planning to expand its business by enhancing its customer base and by adopting
different marketing strategies to capture huge market area.

FOR HASTI FINANCE LIMITED

Sd/-

Mumbai, September 4, 2018 NITIN P. SOMANI

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN : 00841378
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To,

ANNEXURE “G” TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018

CEO CERTIFICATION

The Board of Directors

Hasti Finance Limited

Chennai

1, Nitin Somani, Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director of Hasti Finance Limited, to the

best of my knowledge and belief, certify that:

l. I have reviewed the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss account, and all the schedules and

notes on accounts, as well as the Cash Flow statements, and the Directors‘ report.

Based on my knowledge and information, these statements do not contain any untrue

statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the

statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made,

not misleading with respect to the statements made.

Based on my knowledge and information, the financial statements, and other financial

information included in this report, present in all material respects a true and fair view of

the Company's affairs, the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the

Company as of, and for, the periods presented in this report, and are in compliance with

the existing accounting standards and / or applicable laws and regulations.

To the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company

during the year are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's Code of Conduct.

I am responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures and

internal controls over financial reporting for the Company, and I have:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material

information relating to the Company is made known to me by others within those

entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared.

b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal

control over financial reporting to be designed under my supervision, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure, controls and

procedures.

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the Company's internal control over

financial reporting that occurred during the Company's most recent fiscal year

that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the

Company's internal control over financial reporting.
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6.1 have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the

Company's auditors and the audit committee of the Company's Board of Directors (and

persons performing the equivalent functions) :

a. There were no deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, that

could adversely affect the Company's ability to record, process, summarize and

report financial data, and there have been no material weaknesses in internal

controls over financial reporting including any corrective actions with regard to

deficiencies.

There were no significant changes in internal controls during the year covered by
this report.

All significant changes in accounting policies during the year, if any, and that the

same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

There were no instances of fraud of which I am aware, that involve the

Management or other employees who have a significant role in the Company's
internal control system

7. In the event of any materially significant misstatements or omissions, I will return to the

Company that part of any bonus or incentive or equity-based compensation, which was

inflated on account of such errors.

8. I affirm that I have not denied any personnel, access to the audit committee of the

Company (in respect of matters involving alleged misconduct).

9. I further declare that all Board members and senior managerial personnel have

affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the current year.

Sdl-

Mumbai, September 4, 2018 Mr. Nitin Prabhudas Somani

Managing Director

DIN : 00841378

Page | 62



232, Udyog Bhavan, 2nd Floor,

ENDH": JgUNJHltJNv/ALA
& CO'

Sonawala Road, Goregaon (East),
“"9” °°°”" 3" 5

Mumbai - 400 063. India.

Tel.: (91-22) 4096 7232 /2686 7232

4266 5100

E-mail :info@cajhunjhunwa|a.com

CERTIFICATE FROM STATUTORY AUDITOR ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,

The Members of Hasti Finance Limited,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by HASTI

FINANCE LIMITED for the year ended on 31st March 2018, as stipulated in Listing

Obligation and Disclosure Regulation.

The Compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the

management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,

adopted by the company for ensuring the conditions of corporate governance It is

neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the Financial Statements of the

Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation

given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of

Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned listing agreement.

As on 31st March 2018, we state that no grievances are pending for a period exceeding

one month against the company as per the records maintained by the Investor’s

Grievance Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future

viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the

management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Randhir Jhunjhunwala 85 Co

Chartered Accountants

Sd/ -

Randhir Jhunjhunwala

Partner

Firm Registration No.

Membership No.

Mumbai, September 4, 2018
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232, Udyog Bhavan, 2nd Floor,

RANDHMS JitUNIHUNWALA & CO'
Sonawala Road, Goregaon (East),

Charters °°°'“"a"ls
Mumbai-400063. India

Tel: (91»22) 4096 7232 / 2686 7232

4266 5100

E-mail :info@:;ajhunjhunwa|a.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

HASTI FINANCE LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of HASTI FINANCE LIMITED

(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and

Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the

Companies Act,2013 (the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements

to give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the

Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records

in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder including the

accounting standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)

of the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered
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Accountants of India. Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment,

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due

to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control

relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view, in

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes

evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the

accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation

of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted

in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018, and its Loss and its cash flows for

the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by 'the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016', issued by the Central Government of

India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the Order”), and on

the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and

according to the information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure B a statement on

the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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19)

f)

g)

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by

this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors taken on record by the

Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on date from being appointed as a

director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

Annexure B.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its

financial position.

ii) The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable loss ;

iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the company.

For Randhir Jhunjhunwala 8: Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 113675W

Sd/-

(CA Randhir Kumar Jhunjhunwala)
Partner

Membership Number: 047058

Mumbai, May 30, 2018
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ANNEXURE A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of

HASTI FINANCE LIMITED on the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31,

2018.

i. Fixed Assets

a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation, of fixed assets.

b) The fixed assets are physically verified by the Management according to a phased programme

designed to cover all the items over a period of three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable

having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the

programme, a portion of the fixed assets has been physically verified by the Management

during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

ii. The Company is in the business of rendering services, and consequently, does not hold any

inventory. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(ii) of the said Order are not applicable to the

Company.

iii. The Company has granted unsecured loans, to two companies covered in the register maintained

under Section 189 of the Act.

a) In respect of the aforesaid loans, the terms and conditions under which such loans were granted
are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

b) In respect of the aforesaid loans, no schedule for repayment of principal and payment of

interest has been stipulated by the Company. Therefore, in absence of stipulation of repayment

terms we do not make any comment on the regularity of repayment of principal and payment

of interest.

c) In respect of the aforesaid loans, there is no amount which is overdue for more than ninety days

iv. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the

loans and investments made, and guarantees and security provided by it.

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74,

75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified.

vi. The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records under sub-

section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of the products of the Company.
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vii.

viii.

ix.

xi.

xii.

xiii.

xiv.

Statutory Dues

a) According to the information and explanation given to us, except for Self Assessment Tax for

A.Y. 2012-13 of Rs. 53,75,902/- there are no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income

Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty, Service Tax, Investor Education and Protection Fund,

Excise Duty, Cess and any other statutory dues as at 31st March 2018 for a period of more than

six months from the date of becoming payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales-tax, service-tax, duty of customs, and

duty of excise or value added tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

As the Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution or bank or

Government, nor has it issued any debentures as at the balance sheet date, the provisions of Clause

3(viii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer

(including debt instruments) and term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(ix) of the

Order are not applicable to the Company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in

accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the

information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material

fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

The Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite

approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the

provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions

of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed

in the financial statements as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related Party

Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies Accounts)

Rules, 2014.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or

partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause

3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
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xv. The Company has not entered into any non cash transactions with its directors or persons

connected With him. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to

the Company.

xvi. The Company is already registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, as

Non Deposit taking Company vide Registration No.07.00329 dated 22“01 September, 1998.

For Randhir Jhunjhunwala 8: Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 113675W

Sd/-

(CA Randhir Kumar Jhunjhunwala)
Partner

Membership Number: 047058

Mumbai, May 30, 2018
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ANNEXURE lB’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading 1Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements’ of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (”the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial control over financial reporting of HASTI FINANCE LIMITED

(”the Company”) as of 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial

statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (’ICAI’).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its

business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit

of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the ”Guidance Note”) and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of

Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of

internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing

and evaluation the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud of error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorization of management and directors of the Company; and (3)

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,

use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

that the degree of compliance With the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at 31st March 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Randhir Jhunjhunwala 8: Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 113675W

Sd/-

(CA Randhir Kumar Jhunjhunwala)
Partner

Membership Number: 047058

Mumbai, May 30, 2018
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HASTI FINANCE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2018

Particulars Note No AS AT 31.03.2018 AS AT 31.03.2017

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1) Shareholder's Funds

(a) Share Capital

(b) Reserves and Surplus

(c) Money received against share warrants

(2) Share Application Money pending allotment

(3) Non Current Liabilities

(a) Deferred Tax Liability (Net)

(b) Long Term Borrowings

(c) Other Long Term Liabilites

(d) Long Tem Provisions

(4) Current Liabilities

(a) Short Term Borrowings

(b) Trade Payables

(c) Other current liabilities

(d) Short-term provisions

Total

II.ASSETS

(1) Non-current assets

(a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets

(ii) Intangible assets

(iii) Capital Work in Progress

(iv) Intangible assets under development

(b) Non Current Investment

(c) Deferred Tax assets (net)

(d) Long Term Loans 8: Advances

(e) Other Non Current Assets

(2) Current assets

(a) Current Investments

(b) Inventories

(c) Trade receivables

(d) Cash and cash equivalents

(e) Short Term Loans 8: Advances

(f) Other Current Assets

0

10

11

12

13

108,397,300.00

144,637,67600

9,720,432.00

309,664.00

50,004.00

3,657,958.00

108,397,300.00

142,160,12500

9,482,633.00

448,315.00

98,472.00

3,498,193.00

266,773,034.00 264,085,038.00

2,464,126.00

63,683,01500

1,260,290.00

172,065,977.00

52,383.00

27,247,24300

3,324,957.00

63,833,53500

752,058.00

185,755,490.00

1,911,998.00

8,507,000.00

Total 266,773,034.00 264,085,038.00

Significant Accounting Policy 8: Notes to accounts

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For Randhir Jhunjhunwala & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 113675W

Sd/-

(CA Randhir Kumar Jhunjhunwala)
Partner

Membership No : 047058

Place: Mumbai

Date : 30th May, 2018

1to31

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For Hasti Finance Limited

Sd/-

(Nitin Prabhudas Somani)

Managing Director

DIN: 00841378

Sd/-

(Sonal Nitin Somani)

Director

DIN: 01216993
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HASTI FINANCE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2018

. AS AT
Particulars Note No AS AT 31.03.2018

31.03.2017

I. Revenue from Operations 14 15,247,263.00 12,738,70900

II. Other Income 15 2,577,480.00 880,619.00

III. Total Revenue (I+II) 17,824,743.00 13,619,32800

IV. Expenses:

Cost of Material Consumed - -

Purchase of stock in trade - -

Changes in Inventories of Finished goods,worl< in progress,
_ _

stock in trade

Employee benefit expense 16 7,052,410.00 6,553,033.00

Financial Costs - -

Depreciation and amortization expense 8 860,832.00 1,277,815.00

Other Expenses 17 7,254,182.00 4,899,523.00

Contingent Provisions 18 - 650,144.00

IV. Total Expenses 15,167,42400 13,380,51500

V. Profit before tax (III - IV) 2,657,319.00 238,813.00

VI. Exceptional Items - -

VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) 2,657,319.00 238,813.00

VIII Extraordinary Items - -

IX Profit before tax (VII-VIII) 2,657,319.00 238,813.00

X. Tax expense:

(1) Provision for Income Tax 688,000.00 450,000.00

(2) Deferred Tax Liability / (Asset) (508,232.00) (448,070.00)

(3) Income Tax for Earlier Years - -

XI Profit/ (Loss) for the period (IX-X) 2,477,551.00 236,883.00

XII Earning per equity share: 19

(1) Basic 0.23 0.02

(2) Diluted 0.23 0.02

As per our report of even date attached

For Randhir Jhunjhunwala & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 113675W

Sd/-

(CA Randhir Kumar Ihunjhunwala)
Partner

Membership No : 047058

Place: Mumbai

Date : 30th May, 2018
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For Hasti Finance Limited

Sd/- 34/.

(Nitin Prabhudas Somani)

Managing Director

DIN: 00841378

(Sonal Nitin Somani)
Director

DIN: 01216993



HASTI FINANCE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2018

Particulars
For the year ended For the year ended

31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before taxation 2,657,319.00 238,813.00

Adjustments for:

Depreciation 860,832.00 1,277,815.00

Provision 8: Contingecies
- 650,144.00

Profit on Sale of Investment (2,577,480.00) (880,619.00)
Provision for Gratuity 237,799.00 510,106.00

Working capital changes:

(Increase) / Decrease in trade and other receivables (5,050,730.00) (2,583,794.00)
Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities (187,119.00) 275,177.00

Cash generated from operations (4,059,379.00) (512,358.00)
Income taxes paid 528,236.00 450,000.00

Net cash from operating activities (4,587,615.00) (962,358.00)

Cash flows from investing activities

Sale of Investments 2,728,000.00 1,874,200.00

Net cash used in investing activities 2,728,000.00 1,874,200.00

Cash flows from financing activities

Net cash used in financing activities - -

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,859,615.00) 911,842.00

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 1,911,998.00 1,000,156.00

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 52,383.00 1,911,998.00

As per our report of even date attached

For Randhir ]hunjhunwala 8: Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 113675W

Sd/-

(CA Randhir Kumar ]hunjhunwala)
Partner

Membership No : 047058

Place: Mumbai

Date : 30th May, 2018

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For Hasti Finance Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

(Nitin Prabhudas Somani) (Sonal Nitin Somani)

Managing Director Director

DIN: 00841378 DIN: 01216993
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HASTI FINANCE LIMITED

NOTE ‘1’: NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST

MARCH, 2018

Corporate Information

Hasti Finance Limited is a Non Banking Finance Company (Non Deposit accepting

company) having Registered Office at Chennai. The Company is engaged in

financing activities.

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared under the historical

cost convention on a going concern and accrual basis in accordance with the

generally accepted accounting principles in India to comply with Accounting

Standards notified under rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the

provision of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with the applicable

guidelines issue by Reserve Bank Of India (“RBI”) for Non—deposit taking Non—

Banking Finance Companies (NBFC—ND) with an asset size of less than 500 Crore.

Further, the company follows the prudential norms for income recognition, asset

classification and provisioning as prescribed by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) for

Non—deposit taking Non—Banking Finance Companies (NBFC—ND).

1.2 Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP

requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the

reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the

reported income and eXpenses during the year. The Management believes that the

estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and

reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences

between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in

which the results are known / materialise.

1.3 Cash flow statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) before

extraordinary items and taX is adjusted for the effect of transactions of non—cash

nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.

The cash flow from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company

are segregated based on the available information. The Company considers all

highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into cash, to be

cash equivalents.
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1.4 Revenue Recognition:
a. Income on Loan transactions

Interest from interest—bearing assets is recognised on accrual basis. Interest

and other dues in the case of nonperforming loans is recognised upon

realisation, as per the income recognition and asset classification norms

prescribed by the RBI. Unrealised interest recognised as income in the

previous period is reversed in the month in which the loan is classified as

Non Performing.

b. Income from Current and Long—term Investments

Income from dividend on shares of corporate bodies and units of mutual

funds is accounted on accrual basis when the Company’s right to receive

dividend is established.

Interest income on bonds and deposits is recognised on accrual basis.

1.5 Provisions for Standard/Non Performing Assets and Doubtful Debts

The Company provides an allowance for loan receivables based on the

prudential norms issued by the RBI relating to income recognition, asset

classification and provisioning for non— performing assets. In respect of loans,

where interest is not serviced, provision for diminution is made as per the

parameter applicable to Non—Performing Advances. Provision on restructured

loans 85 advances is made as per agreement and contract with the party. In

addition the Company provides for Standard Assets as required by the

directions issued by RBI.

1.6 Investments

Long Term investments are valued at cost. Diminution in value if any, which is

of a temporary nature, is not provided.

1.7 Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are recorded at the cost of acquisition. Cost includes all

identifiable expenditure incurred to bring the assets to its present condition

and location.

1.8 Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on a written down valve method for

useful life of respective fixed assets as prescribed in Schedule II of the

companies Act, 2013.

1.9 Leases

Leases are classified as operating lease where significant portion of risk and

reward of ownership of assets acquired under lease are retained by the lessor.
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1.10 Taxes

Current tax provision has been determined on the basis of relief, deductions

etc. available under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax is recognized for

all timing differences, subject to the consideration of prudence.

1.11 Gratuity / Retirement Benefits

The Company’s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net

obligation in respect of the gratuity benefit is calculated by estimating the

amount of future benefit that the employees have earned in return for their

service in the current and prior periods. This benefit is discounted to determine

its present value.

The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined

based on actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary using the

Projected Unit Credit Method which recognizes each period of service that give

rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit

separately to build up the final obligation.

The obligation is measured at present values of estimated future cash flows.

The discounted rates used for determining the present value are based on the

market yields on Government Securities as at the balance sheet date.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognized immediately in the profit and loss

account

1.12 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are

recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is

probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are

not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither

recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements

1.13 Impairments

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to

determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any indications

exist, the assets recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is

recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable

amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets net selling price

and value in use. In assessing value is use, the estimated future cash flows are

discounted to their present value based on average pre—tax borrowing rate of

the country where the assets are located, adjusted for risks specific to the

asset.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the assets revised carrying

amount over its remaining useful life. A previously recognized impairment loss

is increased or decreased depending on changes in circumstances. However,

an impairment loss is not decreased to an amount higher than the carrying
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amount that would have been determined (net of amortization or depreciation)
had no impairment loss been recognized in the prior year.

1.14 Earnings per share

Basic and diluted earnings per share are computed in accordance with

Accounting Standared—20— Earnings Per Share. Basic earnings per share is

calculated by dividing the net profit or loss after taX for the year attributable to

equity share holders by the weighted average number of equity share

outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential

dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue equity shares

were exercised or converted during the reporting period. Diluted earning per

share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and

dilutive potential equity shares outstanding as at the end of the reporting

period.

1.15 Cash flow statement

The cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with indirect method as

explained in the Accounting Slandered on cash flow statements (AS) 3 issued

by the institute of Chartered Accountants Of India.

1.16 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Bank Balances that have insignificant risk of change in value

including term deposits, which have original durations up to three months, are

included in cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement.
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TI FINAN LIMITED

Notes Forming Integral Part of the Financial Statements as at 315tMurch, 2018

Particulars

10,000 (P.Y.1,20,10,000) Equty Shares of Rs. 10/- each

Total

Particulars

,730 (P.Y. 1,08,39,730) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up)

Total

of Number of Shares Outstanding
Shares Amount

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 10839730

.

the _

10839730

to

108,397,300

As On 31.03.2018

120,100,000

As On 31.03.2018

108,397,300

Shares

10839730

10839730

shares : The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10/ -

per share. Each equity shareholder

for one vote share held.

A 31.03.2018

holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares:
s

Prabhudas Somani 2021896 18.65 %

Nitin Somani 2579668 23.80 %

Particulars

Capital Reserve

Statutory Reserve

Surplus - Balance in the statement of Profit & Loss A[ c

Opening Balance

Add: Profit for the Year

Closing Balance

Securities Premium A[ c

Opening Balance

Add/ Less : Changes during the year

Total

Particulars

Provision for Standard Assets

Provision for Sub-Standard Assets

for Gratuity

Particulars

Small & Medium Enterprises

Particulars

Particulars

for Income Tax

As On 31.03.2017

120,100,000

As On 31.03.2017

108,397,300

Amount

108,397,300.00

.00

As 31.03.2017

2021896

2579668

As On 31.03.2018

1,887,000.00

7,488,500.00

19,700,025.00

2,477,551.00

22,177,576.00

113,084,600.00

113,084,600.00

1

As On 31.03.2018

3,194,280.00

5,247,700.00

1,278,452.00

432.00

As On 31.03.2018

309

As On 31.03.2018

50,004.00

As On 31.03.2018

3,657,958.00

18.65%

23.80%

As On 31.03.2017

1,887,000.00

7,488,500.00

19,463,142.00

236,883.00

19,700,025.00

113,084,600.00

113,084,600.00

1 1 125.00

As On 31.03.2017

3,194,280.00

5,247,700.00

1,040,653.00

.00

As On 31.03.2017

.00

As On 31.03.2017

98,472.00

As On 31.03.2017

3,498,193.00



HASTI FINANCE LIMITED

NOTE 9 : HXED ASSETS

Gmss 01m Dept-(Minn \lemlmk

A liflsiblh‘isels BilinuAsUn Additions Deductions HalameAson BilmceAsUn [17”]!er Dedutfions BalmceAsUn Ason AsUn

“1M 2M7 31.[|3 MIX 01 04 ZIJ'I7 31,03 ZU'IS 31.03.20” 31.031017

L0\II’L IHW UIHEK I’kKII’IIhKAL UH‘ILES 934,1“1301! ‘J’filllb III) 931,1Ik300 934106 III)

anmmmm 137534000 107533000 1,004,323,500 0033700 174503200 33030700 31070000

03mg 1.0323000 4,067,00th 400703000 103150000 70037500 ~ 133310100 123301000 3013,1920:

Tonl 533535500 - 6,996,155.00 357130700 050032003 - 453232000 245012500 332405000

F15uru:IUI|hI'plc\/iuus)tar 539535000 , 599045400 239353200 1,273,015.00 , 3,571,437,00 332435700
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Particulars

Inv

1900 (5000) Shares of Finex Express Cargo Pvt Ltd

1900 (1900) Shares of Shirish Express Logistics Pvt Ltd

1900 (1900) Shares of Spider Display Systems Pvt Ltd

635000 (635000) Shares of Fast Train Cargo Ltd

Total A+B

Particulars

T

Relating to Fixed Assets

Total

Particulars

rade receivables related to Financing Activities

Related Parties

Particulars

1 in

As certified by the Management
ub Total (A)

th Scheduled Banks in Current Accounts

ub Total (B)

es in hand

ub Total (C )

Total A+B

H RT

Particulars

ty Deposits

pital Advances

Total
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As On 31.03.2018

92,255.00

19,000.00

71,760.00

63,500,000.00

63,683,015.00

As On 31.03.2018

1,260,290.00

1,260,290.00

As On 31.03.2018

10,631,717.00

161,434,260.00

172,065,977.00

As On 31.03.2018

50,053.00

50,053.00

2,330.00

2,330.00

52,383.00

As On 31.03.2018

7,000.00

27,240,243.00

27,247,243.00

As On 31.03.2017

242,775.00

19,000.00

71,760.00

63,500,000.00

63,833,535.00

As On 31.03.2017

752,058.00

752,058.00

As On 31.03.2017

19,331,648.00

166,423,842.00

185,755,490.00

As On 31.03.2017

8,205.00

8,205.00

29,593.00

29,593.00

1,874,200.00

1,874,200.00

1,911,998.00

As On 31.03.2017

7,000.00

8,500,000.00

8,507,000.00



NOTE 14: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars As On 31.03.2018 As On 31.03.2017

Interest on Loans 15,247,263.00 12,738,709.00

Total 15,247,263.00 12,738,709.00

NOTE 15: OTHER INCOME

Particulars As On 31.03.2018 As On 31.03.2017

Gain on Sale of Investments 2,577,480.00 880,619.00

Total 2,577,480.00 880,619.00

NOTE 16: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

Particulars As On 31.03.2018 As On 31.03.2017

Managerial Remuneration 192,000.00 192,000.00

Salary to Employees 5,457,000.00 5,492,880.00

Staff Welfare Expenses 1,165,611.00 358,047.00

Provision for Gratuity 237,799.00 510,106.00

Total 7,052,410.00 6,553,033.00

NOTE 17: OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars As On 31.03.2018 As On 31.03.2017

Administration expenses

Payment to Auditors

- Statutory Audit 150,000.00 100,000.00

- Other Matters 50,000.00 -

Advertisement Expenses 237,902.00 168,184.00

Power & Fuel 407,184.00 274,172.00

Legal 8: Professional Fees 321,638.00 803,457.00

Printing & Stationary 490,503.00 373,826.00

Bank Charges 7,635.00 4,464.00

Rent, Rates 8: Taxes 400,004.00 340,000.00

Repairs 8: Maintenance Expenses 547,249.00 383,592.00

Telephone, Postage & Telegram Expenses 378,221.00 251,130.00

Office 8: General Expenses 1,799,794.00 1,029,779.00

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 1,986,498.00 764,670.00

Depository Services Fees 52,669.00 101,389.00

Stock Exchange Fees 316,145.00 233,674.00

Transfer Agent Fees 108,740.00 71,186.00

Total 7,254,182.00 4,899,523.00

NOTE 18: PROVISIONS & CONTINGENCIES

Particulars As On 31.03.2018 As On 31.03.2017

Contingent Provision for Standard Assets - 650,144.00

Total - 650,144.00

NOTE 19: EARNINGS PER SHARE

Particulars As On 31.03.2018 As On 31.03.2017

Net Profit attributable to equity shareholders

Weighted average no. of equity shares for calculation of Basic/Diluted

EPS

Nominal Value per Equity Share

Earnings per Share (Basic/Diluted)

2,477,551.00

10,839,730.00

10.00

0.23

236,883.00

10,839,730.00

10.00

0.02
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HASTI FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

20. There was no amount due as on March 31, 2018, as reported to us from/ to Micro, Small &

Medium Enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006.

21. Receivables and Loan & advances made to parties are taken as available from the books of

account and are subject to confirmation, wherever confirmation not received.

22. During the year, the company has not followed the RBI Norms relating to Income recognition,

Asset Classification and Provisioning norms as required by Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

23. Contingent Liabilities for which no provision is made in the books of accounts are as follows:

. As at March 31, As at March 31,
S. No. Partlculars

2017 2016

1 Income Tax Payable for AY 2012-13 53,75,902/ - 53,75,902/ -

24. Auditors Remuneration:

Payment for FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17

For Statutory Audit 1,25,000 1,00,000

For Other Matters 50,000 NIL

25. Segment Reporting

The Company has single reportable segment ”Financing Activity
”

for the purpose of

accounting standard 17 on "Segment Reporting”.

26. Related parties disclosures as per AS—18

Related Party Details:

Nature of Relationship Name

i Key Management Person Mr. Nitin Prabhudas Somani

ii Entities in which KMP a) Finex Express Cargo Pvt. Ltd.

are interested b) Shirish Express Logistics Pvt. Ltd.

c) Fast train Cargo Limited

d) Spider Display Systems Pvt. Ltd.

e) Shree Fast Courier & Cargo Pvt. Ltd.

f) Fast Realty Private Limited

g) First International Hotels

h) Safemode Cargo Private Limited
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The Following transactions were carried out with the related parties referred in above in

the ordinary course of business.

(Amount In Lacs)

Name of the Mr. Nitin Prabhudas Finex Express Cargo Pvt Safemode Cargo Private

party Somani Ltd Limited

Relationship Key Management Entities in which KMP Entities in which KMP

Person are interested are interested

Loan Given NIL NIL 35.35

(NIL) (5.57) (4.75)

Loan recovered NIL NIL 23.15

(NIL) (9.00) (46.70)

Net Closing NIL 68.52 37.80

balance (NIL) (63.49) (21.26)

Interest income NIL 5.03 4.33

(NIL) (5.57) (3.79)

Remuneration 1.92 NIL NIL

(1.92) (NIL) (NIL)

Sale of 27.28 NIL NIL

Investments (NIL (NIL) (NIL)

Note: Amount in bracket indicate previous year’s figures

27. The Company has not received any intimation from Suppliers regarding their status under the

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure, if any,

relating to amount unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid / payable as required
under the said act have not been given.

28. The company has shown Rs.2,72,40,243/- as Capital Advances under the head Short Term

Loans 8: Advances. These are the advances made for the acquisition of property but the

agreement is not yet executed as at the balance sheet date hence the same is shown as capital
advances.

29. Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard 15(Revised) — Employee benefits

Defined benefit plans

In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act 1972, Company provides for gratuity, as a

defined benefit plan. The gratuity plan provides for a lumsum payment to the employees at

the time of separation from the service on completion of vested period of employment i.e

five years. The liability of gratuity plan is provided based on actuarial valuation as at the

end of each financial year.
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Particulars FY 2017-18 FY 2016-17

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit

obligation is as follows:

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the 10,40,653 5,30,547

beginning of the year

Interest cost 78,049 42,444

Current service cost 2,00,192 1,93,635

Benefits paid - -

Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligation (40,442) 2,74,027

Present value of defined benefit obligation at the 12,78,452 10,40,653

end of the year

Actuarial Assumptions

(i) Discount Rate 7.50%

(ii) Future Salary Increase 6.00%

(iii) Retirement Age 58 Years

30. Information regard to other matter specified in Schedule III of Companies Act, 2013 is either nil

or not applicable to the company for the year.

31. Figures in brackets relates to previous year. The previous year’s figures have been regrouped,

recomputed, rearranged and reclassified Wherever necessary.

For and

RANDHIR JHUNJHUNWALA 8: CO.

on behalf of

Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.: 113675W

(CA Randhir Kumar Jhunjhunwala)

Partner

Membership No. 047058

Sd/- 301/.

Managing Director

DIN : 00841378

Place: Mumbai

Date : 30th May, 2018
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For and on behalf of the Board

For HASTI FINANCE LIMITED

Sd/-

(Sonal Nitin Somani)

Director

DIN : 01216993



Attendance Slip of Annual General Meeting

HASTI FINANCE LIMITED

No. 14 Imperial Hotel Complex, Near Albert Cinema Hall,

Whannels Road, Egmore, Chennai— 600008

CIN: L65191TN1994PLC028333

ATTENDANCE SLIP

For 24th Annual General Meeting

Saturday , September 29, 2018 at 12.30 pm

Regd. Folio No. / DP ID / Client ID /Beneficiary A/ c

No. of Shares held

I certify that I am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of

theCompany and hereby record my presence at the 24th Annual General Meeting of

theCompany on Saturday, 29thSeptember, 2018 at 12:30 pm. at No. 14 Imperial Hotel

Complex, Near Albert Cinema Hall, Whannels Road,Egmore, Chennai— 600008

Member’s/ Proxy’s name in Block Letters Member’s/ Proxy’s Signature

Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.

Page | 86



Form No. MGT-l 1

Proxy form

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : L65191TN1994PLC028333

Name of the Company : HASTI FINANCE LIMITED

Registered Office Address : No. 14 Imperial Hotel Complex, Near Albert Cinema Hall,

Whannels Road, Egmore, Chennai— 600008,TN

Name of the Member

Registered Address

Email ID

Folio No. / Client ID/DP ID

I / We being the member of Hasti Finance Limited, holding shares, hereby appoint:

1. Name

Address

Email ID

Signature

Or Failing him/her

2. Name

Address

Email ID

Signature

as my /our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me /us and on my /our behalf at 24th Annual

General Meeting of members of the Company, to be held on 29th September, 2018 at the

registered office of the Company at NO. 14 IMPERIAL HOTEL COMPLEX, NEAR ALBERT
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CINEMA HALL, WHANNELS ROAD, EGMORE, CHENNAI TN 600008, and at any adjournment

thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Ordinary Business

1. Adoption of Financial Statements

2. Ratification of Appointment of statutory auditors

Signature of Shareholder (s)

AffiX Revenue Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder (s)

Signed this day of 20 1 8

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited
at the Registered Office of the Company, before the commencement of the Meeting.
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